DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
Toxics Cleanup Program

Memorandum
August 1, 2023
TO: TCP File for Kimberly-Clark Worldwide
FROM: Frosti Smith, Toxics Cleanup Program, Central Region Office
SUBJECT: Reorganization of Sites and Files

Ecology’s Integrated Site Information System (ISIS) database listed two cleanup sites associated with a
single facility. After discussion with Andy Kallus, the site manager for the Kimberly-Clark site, it was
determined that the sites should be combined into a single cleanup site with two cleanup units—one
unit for the wood products manufacturing and one unit for the leaking underground storage tank
release.

Ecology updated the ISIS database and site files to reflect the following single cleanup site:

Kimberly-Clark Worldwide
Also known as: Kimberly Clark Tissue Co Everett, Kimberly Clark Corp, Kimberly Clark Worldwide
Inc, Scott Paper Co UST 5351, Kimberly Clark Corporation, Scott Paper Co Everett
Address: 2600 Federal Ave, Everett
Facility Site ID: 9
Cleanup Site ID: 2539
UST ID: 5351
LUST ID: 426
Site Status: Cleanup Started
Unit Statuses: Kimberly-Clark Worldwide (Sediments): Cleanup Started
Kimberly-Clark Worldwide (Upland): Cleanup Started
Scott Paper Co Everett (Upland): No Further Action

The following sites and files were merged into the above site file, with corresponding IDs removed from
the system:

Scott Paper Co Everett, CSID 7329



